

From: Paul Rexroth

To: Doug Young

Date: December 08, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File #0551-EX-PL-2015

---

Message:

Mr. Young, reference your email of November 10, 2015 requesting coordination with AFTRCC, the following update is provided:

We have contracted AFTRCC and are currently working with Mr. Morris on coordination. The review of our request for coordination is currently pending analysis by AFTRCC's technical advisor at Johns Hopkins Applied Physics Lab. AFTRCC expects his comments shortly and we will update you with the information as soon as possible.